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_corphelp
From: Dee Vaccarc-King [dvaccaro@sandlerandsandler.com) ,—1/@
Sent:  Tuesday, September 07, 2010 4:08 PM L [D — %6/1

To: Yarbrough, Lee
Subject: Cypris, LLC
| am so sorry. The client just informed me of a second address change:

110 East Broward Blvd

Suite 1700

Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33301
This is for all except the RA.

Thank you so much and so sorry!

Dee King

Sandler and Sandler
4020 Sheridan Street
Suite C .
Hollywood, FL. 3302
854-966-1107
954-964-2512 Fax

The information contained in this message is privileged and confidential and protected from disclosure. If the reader of this message is not
the intended recipient, or an employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified
that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error,
please notify us immediately by telephone and return the original message to us at the above address via the U.S. Postal Service

Interna! Revenue Service Circular 230 Disclosure
Any US tax advice contained in the body of this message was not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, by the recipient for
the purpose of avoiding penalties that may be imposed under the Internal Revenue Code or applicable state or local tax law provisions.
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